Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 4, 2024

I~ocone-onnship
'NINNA G

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

November 4, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

An Executive Session was held at the end of the October 215t meeting.
Hearings - None
Presentations -

Presentation honoring a Public Works employee for his swift and life-saving response in rescuing
atownship resident from a vehicle rollover.

LERTA presentation by Pocono Mountains Economic Development Corporation Chuck Leonard &
Michelle Bisbing

e Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to develop a LERTA ordinance for presentation to the board
11-18-2024 (Possible Action Item)

Resolutions - None


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 4, 2024

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the October 21, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $8,096.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Sewer Operating adjustments in the amount of $1,000.00 for the purpose of providing funding to
cover future expenditures.

o Financial transactions through October 31, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $198,690.06.
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

e Motion to approve payment to Minuteman Press for the 2024 Fall/ Winter newsletter in the amount of
$5,187.09. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to approve the Escrow Release No. 1 for The Spirit of Swiftwater — Phase 2 Construction
Escrow in the amount of $94,540.01. (Possible Action Item)

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — SBA Cell Tower

= Update — Solar Field

= Update — Kennel — Motion to have zoning inspect enclosure, research what can be done to protect
the public at large from wandering dogs, no collar, etc. (Possible Action Item)

Update on Drone program

Update on Nuisance Ordinance

Update on Winterizing Kenny’s way and parks.

Request executive session to continue non-union personnel and potential litigation. (Possible Action
Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Brian Winot — Commissioner

e Motion to direct the township manager to analyze the feasibility and potential impacts of connecting
25 parcels to commercial along SR715 and Shine Hill Road. (Possible Action Item)

Reports

Zoning Report — (See Attached)
Township Manager’s Report

e Update Emergency Management

e Update Green Light Go

e NCC Update

e Motion to authorize Mike Zindel to proceed with the electrical repairs on the NCC Admin wing not
to exceed $11,000. (Possible Action Item)

o Kenny’'s Way Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda

Public Works Report /Sewer Report

Sewer Business Update
MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects
Culvert Pipe on Dorey Place
Parks Update

Events Coordinator

Magic Mistletoe Market Pop-up event — December 14t
Park Board Update
December 6, 2024 Tree Lighting

Township Engineer Report

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work
TASA Project

TLC walking bridge

MS4 Update

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business Update

Nuisance Ordinance Update
General legal update

Update — Archer Lane

Learn Road Easement Process
ZHB — Pocono Places LLC Decision

Public Comment

November 4, 2024

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all

comments to the President.

Adjournment

*Plan Status Spreadsheet Attached*



October 21, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on October 21, 2024 and
was opened by President Richard Wielebinski at 6:06 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; Jennifer Gambino, Events
Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager, James Wagner, Chief of Police.

Public Comment

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — stressed her frustration over the deterioration of her quality of life and her
perceived lack of action from the township regarding the kennel.

Carlene Madison (Resident) — raised concerns about speeding on Glen Oak Drive. Ms. Madison also
mentioned an issue with invasive bamboo growing on her property line and asked for the township’s
assistance.

Announcements

The board held a work session on October 15! and prior to this meeting for the 2025 budget.

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2024-34 to grant
conditional approval of 140 Rose Street LDP# 1433 Terrery Dentistry. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the October 7, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $7,650.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Sewer Operating adjustments in the amount of 14,000.00 for the purpose of providing funding to
cover future expenditures.
Financial transactions through October 17, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $969,813.54.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS —

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to Open the Agenda All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot to approve the expenditures for P. Briegel and
J. Tressler, to review the speed limit on Glen Oak Drive and if there is no speed limit set for that road,
township engineer to do a speed study and determine the correct limit for the road, and post the
signs. Discussion was held. All in favor. Motion carried.




October 21, 2024

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to purchase (1) Cross Country 21’ Tilt Deck
Equipment Trailer from Stevenson Equipment (Costars Vendor) for $13,040.00 as listed in the 2024
capital budget. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to release $11,137.53 of the Escrow for
construction costs to Cherry Lane Development Partners for the Wawa #8187, 2977 Route 611,
Tannersville. Discussion was had. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize the township solicitor to
advertise a Knox Box Ordinance for hearing on 11/18/2024. Discussion was had. All in favor. Motion
carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise Ordinance 2024-06, for No
Parking S.R. 611 along the entire frontage of the property known as Monroe County Parcel Number
12.9.1.73. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve the Land Development Waiver for
MTG Accounting LLC. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve the Land Development Waiver for
Sanofi Pasteur — B53 Exterior Freezer Replacement. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

Ellen Gnandt - Commissioner

* Update — SBA Cell Tower — Replaced the engineer on the project. A new set of plans will be
submitted.

= Update — Solar Field — The roadway needs to be cleaned up as the trucks come in and out, Phase 1
is the only phase they are able to work in.
= Update — Kennel — Zoning will follow up.

Mike Velardi - Commissioner
Brian Winot — Commissioner
LERTA Update. Meeting with other township's on the 24t

Reports

Zoning Report was in the agenda packet.

Police Report — September report was emailed out. Calls for service — 4205, motor vehicle accidents
investigated — 57, traffic contacts — 464, criminal arrests — 39, summary criminal arrests — 14.

Fire Report — Calls — 149 (34 calls up from the 3" quarter and 23 total for the year). Calls for the year to
date — 461. Total number of volunteer hours was 325 hours.

Manager Report —

e Update Emergency Management — Commissioners were sent a letter on some of our hazards to be
submitted for the county hazard mitigation grant. Please continue to submit your ideas by the end of
the month.

e Update Green Light Go — No recent updates

e NCC Update- The board members did a walk-thru and made some minor changes that have already
been addressed. Chief Wagner met with the accreditation board on a number of safety concerns and
drop ceilings for the police side.

Kenny’'s Way- no update.

Update — Old Learn Farm ribbon cutting will be October 25t at 1:00 p.m.

PFM Update — Sewer debt status. The sewer indebtedness should be completed by 2035.

Request for executive session for personnel and litigation after the BOC meeting.



October 21, 2024

Public Works

Public works continue to work on Fall items, drainage, roadside cutting, signage, and intermittent tree
work.

Events

Upcoming events:

Trunk or Treat on October 27t

Tree Lighting at TLC Park December 6t

Veterans Memorial Highway Flag

Park Board update

The spooky walk at the park was a success with over 500 attendees.

Township Engineer Report

Learn Road Roundabout — looking to next year for bids

Updating the 537 plans.

TASA project — Looking to bid in 2025 hoping to award by end of 2025.
TLC walking bridge

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business update - Two issues involving Tobyhanna township. First, proposed/ongoing
expansion. Second, a report was received last week where total dissolved solids has now doubled.
Knox Box Ordinance

Nuisance ordinance update — Held a second meeting with staff to add a definition to the zoning
ordinance. Possible blanket stand alone or update the existing ordinance with a definition.

General Legal update — Sunset Hill shooting range is still pending.

Archer Lane update — Spoke with attorney for Mr. Archer to reach back out to his engineer.

Zoning Hearing Board updates. — None

Learn Road Easement Process working on mini closings and hopefully bid next spring.

Public Comment

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at 7:11

p.m., go into executive session and not return. All in favor. Motion carried.




10/31/2024

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday November 7, 2024

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4 H &N

©« &

1,147.68
135,342.17
836.50

17,826.09
21,020.62

22,517.00

198,690.06

Fire Tax Disbursement

Budget Adjustments
General Fund
Capital Reserve
Liquid Fuels
Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

8,096.00

1,000.00

9,096.00

Notes:

Page 1 of 6

24-11-7



L-TT-bC

9J0Z a8ed

81'¥86'L $
:Aq paulsjsuel]
- $ oAlasay [eyde) [ejol
& $ uoloNIISUOD JI9MAS TVIOL
:Aq pazioyiny  0S'9€8 $ BunesadQ 1omas TV10OL
89°LYL'L $ pun4 |eJauas Jv.10L
- $ _pung aAlesay [eyded TV10L
junowy owsa FTIETY ¥osyon ajeq
pun4 aniasay |eyde)
- ¢ pung uoionisuod James Y101
junowy owa Jopuap FEEN o) ?jeq
pung uooNIIsuod) IaMas
05°9€8 $ pung BuneredQ Jamas TV.LOL
LLSE 202 10 ¥9-1000-L}¥-120-0SY NOZIY3A 6LL1 vzoz/1z/oL
£0°0zZ1 20z d9s 2000-ZLEEBZLTS SST1IHIM NOZIH3A 811 vZ0z/12/0L
89°65€ oue|3 ¢ uonelg duing a3-Lan zsLl vz0e/62/0L
596 auoyd g uopeys dung NOILYOINNWNOOTTAL NVLITOdOHLIN  18LL vz0z/se/oL
Ly'v6 auoyd g uopels dwng NOILYDINNIWNOOTTAL NVLITOdOYLIN  08LL y20z/Ez/oL
10°99 202 AON 10-2EELEEO SNOILYOINNWIWOD 39al¥ 3N 1211 vZ0e/12/oL
10'99 202 AON L0-EEELEED SNOILYOINNWWNOD 39a1d 3n18 121) vzoe/Leiol
junowy oway 1opusp }osyon ajeq
pund BunetadQ James
89°LPL'L $_sliig pund |e1aua9 TYLOL
00522 [eyuay apiis ulydiod vz/22/0b Auedwo) [ejusy LA 88.1 ¥202/62/0)
00°00% Hajug jeall Jo yunil $/.2/0L 30r 'AITIVW.O 98.L ¥202/€2/01
szoel IO U Adny b1 2-8'L'6°ZL £0-€-€ 1¥NOD LOIMLSIa s8/lL ¥202/£TI0)
8v'.82 Bunybr 9L S3ILMILN O1¥LO3 13 Tdd 1811 vzoe/Eeiol
S6'vS 20T AON L0-92¥20%0 SNOILYOINNWWOD 39ald 318 8.1 v20z/L2/0L
junowy ows|y Jopusp b LETT o] ayeq
salnjipuadx3 |elsuas)
_LI'Zye'sEl  $ TI0MAVd V1OL
LLZve'sel  $ ve/L/LL ONIONT TI0HAVd HOV ¥202/L0/LL loiked
junowy owd JOpusp IdAL ajeq

pund [eJausg

20z ‘L 1aquisnoN Aepuoy

AdILVY

ONILSIT ¥O3HI dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

¥z0z/1€/0T



L-TT-vT 940 g 3ded

86'65 enn dH IUVMAYVYH S 37331S G081 ¥202/0€/0)
16'8€ %ed 1o} sayiddng IAUYMAYVH S,.37331S 5081 ¥202/0€/0L
L6'%C yjo|p doiq 3 Liayeg IUVYMAYYH S.37331S 5081 ¥202/0€/0L
£6'89¢2 sal|ddnsg sied JHYMA¥VYH S37331S S08L ¥20Z/0E/0}
62'sY sjueA3 o} sajiddng IUVYMAYVYH S, 3733LS S08L ¥202/0€/0L
00'9¢ SjuaA3 Joj Juled Aeids JUYMAYVYH S, 37331S S08L ¥202/0€/0L
¥6'LE sjueAg o} sa||ddng IUYMAYVYH S,371331S 5081 ¥202/0€/0L
S6'ES Juied ‘ajdejs ‘aum| IYVYMAYVYH S, 371331S 5081 ¥202/0€/0L
99'Z8 ade| jong ‘ade juiedAesds IYVYMAHVYH S,.31331S 5081 ¥202/0€/0L
86'GL al] 3|qeD -3HVYMA¥VH S.3733LS 5081 20z/0€/0)
66'6 Jaues|] sse|9 JUVYMAYVYH S, 31331S 5081 ¥202/0E/0}
Z6'8€ sa|qeD JUVYMAYYH S,3133LS G081 ¥20z/0€/0)
S6'9L 20IAI9S B0UxdEeg YILNIO MONYL FHIL IDIAYIS OLLS €081 ¥202/0€/0L
1568 saddng 82ljod S31dVLS 208l ¥202/0€/0L
00°G.L Buinesbuz/enbeld/aield ONILNIYd ANV SNOIS S.LLOOS 1081 ¥20z/0e/0L
19202 Bulutel| ¥z0z/ve-12/0L T3VHOIN 'VT131NI0S 0084 ¥202/0€/0L
00°00S'L uofeuo( [BA)SSS 3oniL pood 3dI4 YIFLNNTOA dIHSNMOL ONODOd 6611 ¥202/0€/0L
00'sz¢ s|ejuay JuaAl 12/L2/0L S31L10d 09 V.LLOD 86} ¥202/0€/0L
00°00% unwsyabsany soje) jyaueg "ONI "¥31S04 ® ¥3LSO4 264} ¥202/0€/0)
00'56. Buutes| 20z des ey 3 va33Tiad 96l ¥202/0€/0L
92'689 o WYY WNG'6 "ONI ‘A¥YYND INOLS WXIHNT S6.L ¥20Z/0E/0L
GE'860'L H WHYM WNG'6 "ONI ‘AYHYYND ANOLS YXIHNT S6.L ¥202/0€/0L
£9'0/€'L G8YoY "ONI ‘AYYVYND INOLS YM3IHNT S6.L ¥202/0€/0L
69'99 eag OON 10} 3yBI7 ¥3 21¥12373 ¥3dO0D v6LL ¥202/0€/0L
zE'80L sal|ddng [eouos|3 sed O1L 2110373 ¥3d00D 6Ll ¥202/0€/0)
Zeve 1a)e M Hed 0L HOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y334 avaHAoXd €621 ¥202/0€/0L
08'ST Jaje M 9dljod HOHLNY YNOIDIY Y3340 avaHaoXd €621 ¥202/0€/0L
19'99 JleM dML HOHLNY TYNOID3Y Y3340 avaHaAoHd €611 ¥202/0€/0L
[ gorad Jelem Aem sAuusyi goL/E0L HOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y3340 avIHAOHE €61 ¥202/0€/0L
ShovL'L 89IAI8S 26 IUN ¥3LN3D IOINYIS OLNY LS3d 26LL ¥202/0€/0L
06°/2€ 20IAI8S €6 UN Y3ILNID IOINYIS OLNV LS3TD 2641 ¥202/0€/0L
L¥'9EE Buiyio|D uuojun NILSNY "HIAWITONY L6LL ¥202/0€/0}
96°zeL s|eal ¥202/ve ‘€T '2e/0b NOYVYV "HIANTTONY 0611 ¥20z/0€/01
¥6'6LL ©99 JSUIYS-L HOM 8A33|S Buo VNHSOr ‘'IT1ONY 681 ¥202/0€/0L
junowy owd| Jopuap FEETT) ajeq

¥20zZ ‘L 1aquianoN Aepuop

ONILSIT MO3IHO dIHSNMO.L ONOJOd

anoiddy

pund jeiauan

¥202/1€/0T



LTI 940  aded

29'020'L2$ BunesadQ Jamas TVLOL

19'99¢ ans vzoz des USIVYL 68LL ¥202/LE/0L
00229 S3AdN Aluyuon SEV1ONILSIL NVEYNENS 88LL ¥202/LE/0L
66'GZ inoojny IUVYMAYVYH S.31331S 811 ¥2oz/Le/0L
00°00L'L Juipode 071 SAIDOTONHOIL ¥ILYM VNOOAS 9811 ¥202/1L€/0L
00'82€'0L W0 ¥202 0 “ONI ‘dNOYD SIDIAYIS W0 YWIT S8LL ¥202/1LE/0L
S9'99%'8 8210.9906 Au| enboA3 HOHLNV TYNOIDIY Y3340 av3HAOHE ¥8LL ¥20Z/LEI0L
8L'Le Jojem g uonels dwngd HOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y3340 Av3IHAOHE €811 ¥20z/LEI0)
S6°€9 JajeM G uonels duing HOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y3340 av3IHAoHE €811 ¥20z/LE/0)
gL'l lelem ¢ uones dwnd HOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y3340 avaHAoHg €811 yeoz/LeloL
junouwy owa JOpUap ¥a8yo ajeq
60°928°LL$ aNNd Tv¥3IN39 V10l

S0z soxe| “ONI ‘STOIAYIS 13N4 ATHOM €181 vz0z/Le/0L
08'LL yue| sbeioys punoibiapun vd "ONI ‘SIOINYIS T13Nd ATHOM €181 ¥20z/LE/0L
SL'YLS'e [oUBY)T %01/M PapEDJUN AUOD "ONI 'S30IAY3S 13Nd ATHOM €181 ¥20z/1L€/0)
90°LYy SIeN dML NOILYHOJHOD LSHIFINN 2181 yeoz/Lelol
19'99€ 2oz deg USIvdl Lis) ¥202/LE/0L
99°99¢ 20z dag YSIvyL LiglL ¥20z/1E/0L
00°004'C bezzey 4z0z des daid 1ebpng nsuo) @ Bugunoooy euueysnbsng 0L8L ¥20z/LEI0L
00°19€¢ asnoH yieg dAW sSgv1 ONILSTL NvEdNaNns 6081 ¥20z/LE/0L
Ob'9€- wnjay 3007 IHYMAYVH S,.37331S 8081 ¥20z/LE/0L
00°vE- winjay J8s)00] IHYMAYYH S37331S 808) ¥20z/LE/0)
66'9L Yoo|ped IUVYMAYYH S, 3133LS 8081 ¥eoz/Lel0l
62'8L Jieday Joo( 10} J8SX007 IUYMAYVYH S 31331S 8081 ¥20z/LE/0L
652 Ned ulea Joj syoe| IUVYMAYVYH S, 37331S 2081 ¥2oz/Le/0l
002 apejg Jadeios/II0 uleyd IUYMAYVH S,.37331S L08) ¥202/LE/0L
v6'61 “ed 9711 uled Aeids g aiim IHUYMAYVYH S.3733LS 208} ¥20z/LEl0)
66'Ch Med D71 10} 1B 843 ysod IUYMAYVYH S, 3133LS 2081 ¥202/LE/0L
66°L weo4 ail| ues| IHYMAHVH S3733LS L08) ¥eoz/LeoL
86°6V OON 4o} Bnid Jsed yo0/fig IUVYMAYVH S, 31331S 208} ¥202/LE/0}
66°CL %ed wies aqn L wiod 8}Iouo) IUYMAYYH S.3733LS L08L ¥202/LE/0L
662 OON @ punojy Aesyin | -de) Jojdepy IHYMAYVYH S.37331S L08) yeoz/LeoL
£6'2L DON {0} qeibysed g suodllis IHYMAHVH S.37331S L08) ¥eoz/Le/oL
86°'SL juejeas IUVYMAYVH S, 371331S 2081 ¥202/LE/0L
96°66 selddns md IUVYMAYVYH S,37133LS 2081 vzoz/Le/oL
or'v8lL [ejUSY Jopulo IUYMAYYH S,.37331S 2081 ¥20z/LE/0)
16'8 skay| IHYMAYVH S,.37331S L08) ¥20z/LE/0)

anoiddy

Bunesadp 19meg

¥20Z/1€/0T



anoiddy

L1112 940G aded
:Aq palisjsuel | 1L°€9€'19 $ SYHIASNVAIL TVIOL
- $ sjang pinb1q
- $ juawasingsig xe] ail4
00°215'22$ anlesey |eyden
:Aq pazioyiny - ¢ pun4 uolINIISUOY IaMaS
29°020'le $ BupesadQ Jomag
60°928'LL $ pung jeiausg
00°0$ Xe] alid V10l
junowy owapN aaked }o9yo ajeq
juswiasingsiq xe] ali4
00°0%
junowy ows|y a9ked }29yo ajeq
sjend pinbi
00°L15°2z$ pung an1asay [e)ded TYLOL :
007ZEE") Vdyv Jowy Apog Jaubem ssuer HYIMIYOM LOIYLYd 6904 ¥202/LE/0L
006¥L'L vdyy Jouuy Apog yjiws Bnog HYIMIHOM LOIMLYd 6904 ¥20z/LE/0L
00°9£0'02 PY aMIIM Joj dey diy 8- 8 2-H "ONI 'SNOS 8 ¥IDNISSOd 4'3 8904 ¥20Z/LEI0L
junowry owa lopuap PEED ) ajeq
pun4 aAlasay jeyde)
co.ow pun4g uoioniysuo) Jamas TvY.1L0L
junowy ows| JOpUap FEED ) ajeqg

pung4 uoIdNIISU0) JaMag

vz0z/1€/0T



syuawisnlpy 328png

940 9 adeq

007000} SINIWLSNrav Iviol
S82|AISS PR)OBNUOD JIMSS 9/E'621'80
1894 BU) 4O 581 BY) J0j BUIPUN JUBIDNS BINSUB O} PasEaIIUl aq O) Spaau au7|00°000'L aaan| sooszyso
Junoury oL junoury WOoM4
DNILYYIdO ¥IM3IS
00'960'8 SLINIWLSNrav Tv.iol
skeq@ dn-ues|D - SAIS pajoenuo i
1e8A 8y} JO }58J 8Y) J0j BUIPUN) JUSIOIYNS BINSUB 0} pasealoul 8 o) SPaau aur|00"000'9 S3MddNS ONILYYId0| 022 vsh 1o B0 dN-UBSID - SMS PIIOBAUOD 06H°L2h"LO
110Iap JaA02 0] Pasealdul 8q 0) SPaau aul7]00'960'2 AVd ALIASONOT 6LL°0EV'LO
uopeueidxg Junoury oL Junoury WOu4

AaNN4d 1Y¥3INID

*MO[3q Pajealpul Saul| 3y} 0}

Buipuny eAow 0 [eAocidde ,s18UOISSILIWOD JO pieog Jsenbal speay Juswpedeq "Jeak ay) Jo Japulewal ay) Jo} sainjipuadxe 18A0d 0} Buipuny jeuonippe alinbal mojeq pals]| Spuny 8y} Ui swa)l aul 8yl

1S3ND3Y INIJNLSNIAY 1395AN9

vzoz/1€/0T




Bill to:

WE DESIGN, PRINT & PROMOTE...YOU!

Quotation

Pocono Township Ship to:
Christine Brodsky
112 TOWNSHIP DR

Tannersville, PA 18372

Phone: 570-629-1922 ex 1220
Email: cbrodsky@poconopa.gov

Minuteman Press of Stroudsburg
2158 West Main Street
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

Phone: 570.421.1437
www.mmpstroudsburg.com

10/29/2024

Pocono Township
Jerrod Belvin

112 TOWNSHIP DR
Tannersville, PA 18372

Phone: 570.629-1922 ext. 1212
Mobile Phone: 570-856-5322
Email: JBelvin@poconopa.gov

(Job ID 66126)

5,862 11 x 17 Trifold Brochure Mailed - postage inlcuded - with design Total: $5,187.09
Order Total: $5,187.09
To Make a Payment:
[ Click or Scan the QR Gode.

This quote is valid for 30 days.

Net 30 Days



S
'. YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

October 31, 2024

"

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: LANDS OF THE SPIRIT OF SWIFTWATER — PHASE II
CONSTRUCTION ESCROW RELEASE NO. 1
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1287, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0613

Dear Commissioners:

Based upon our review of this request and construction inspections to date, we recommend that the
Applicant be allowed to reduce their construction escrow by NINETY-FOUR THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED FORTY DOLLARS AND ONE CENT ($94,540.01). A line-item tabulation for this release
is attached for your files. Please note, authorization of this release should not be construed as Final
Approval or Acceptance of the improvements installed to date.

If you have any questions regarding the attached and/or recommendation, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

< GO
2 - \/{(,
Jon S\ Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S. \
Township Engineer

JST/meh
Enclosures

e Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esquire, Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Salvatore J. Caiazzo, P.E., Hanover Engineering — Applicant’s Engineer
Anthony Maula — Owner/Applicant
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E., T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E., T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0G 1 3\Construction\Escrow Releasc\Escrow Request No. 1\Escrow Release #1 Cover Leuer.docx

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 6106252999 [ 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



1 °ON asedjay

00'SvZ'E8 $ 00°059'59 s 00°059'S9 s 00°S68'8VT $ AIW3117V1018N0S
00'000'7 s T 00'000'Z s T 00°000'Z $ 1 00'000'v s |ooooo'z S z v3 (siiermpu3 e1o) 6) sempu3| o |
00'S£8°0C $ £9v - S 0 s S 0 00'5£8°0Z $ | oo'st S £9Y Ell 2dud4 ey B 1sod| 4 vere
00000'S S 1 @ $ 0 - S 0 00°000'S $ |oo000's ¢ v3 ujseg uopuAIQ 01 des) 1dAU0)| 3
000008 S 1 3 $ 0 - S 0 000008 s |ooooo's S I¢ v3 ujseq uonenjijul 01 desj dauod|  q
00'008°91 $ 9 00°008'91 s 9 00°008°91 S 9 00'009'EE $ |oocos'z S 4 va {s191u1 W odAy 1o €1) (W adAg) sl D [
00°000'vL S S 00°009'S S [4 00°009'S N z 00°009'61 s [oooos'z S L va (oadAy) s @ o
00°019'91 S T0€ 00052’y H (174 00052’V $ 0S¢ 00°098'LS s | oo'ss S (A El (12701 41045'T) 3dOKH BT}V 1
S3ILITIDV4 YILYMINYOLS Al
0S'SST'TT $ 00°00Z°¢ s 00°00Z°L $ 05'SSE'8T s N1 W3Lv1018N5
05°700'S S SEE'E 3 S 0 - S 0 05'200'S s |ost $ SEE'E Bl yoeq pue meaedx3 qind| 3
00°080'T $ 74 - S 0 - S 0 000801 $ | oo'sy S %24 N liem duueidy| @
0 (1] 0 2 $ |ooosz'y S 0 w Suiqqrup| 2 {
00°S0L S SEC 00°00Z't S oov 00°002't S ooy 005061 s |ooe S SE9 A (il1vor AD SEO'VI Ny S| @ i
00'89E'Y S ELA 00°000"9 H 0002 00'000'9 H 000'C 00'89£'0T $ | coe S 9sv'E A (le10L AD 9SV'9T) I ANS| v |
AYOMHLYYI 1]
00°006'S $ - S 2 $ 00'006'S $ 11 W31 Iv1018NS
00°000'Z S 4 § S 0 - S 0 00'000°Z $ |ooooo't S 1 a SAWE 1021u0) %83 Linew| 3 .
E S 0 e S 0 - $ 0 . $ loo'ooo'ol  § 0 v3 sdesp wawipas| 3 |
E $ 0 - S 0 . $ 0 - $ |ooos H 0 N 1Lwaog fojems| 1 ¥
00009 S I - S 0 i s 0 00009 $ |oo009 s 1 s jeAowdy dWE| |
00°008'1 S 81 - § 0 E S 0 00°008't s (o000t H 81 va (1011391034 12|U] 07 JO |£101) UONINIOIG VUl H t
E S 0 - S 0 = S 0 - s o005z S 0 v3 3oyl o |
2 S 0 - S 0 . S 0 7 S |00009T S 0 v pads pue NN Asesodwd] ] 4 |
- S 0 - S 0 » S 0 s s | coooz $ 0 v3 s-y uosdy desdiy] 3 |
00°005'1 $ € . S 0 = S 0 00°00S't $ | 00005 S £ v3 (swsen Juyns 9 jo jerog) wseg Buys| I
- ) 0 ? S 0 ¥ S 0 . S | 009 N 0 1l 1wsodwo) ¥z| D |
* S 0 E S 0 - S 0 . $ |ooy H 0 Ell %205 4014 150dwo) ,z1| 8 }
2 S 0 - S 0 - S 0 E $ |oo00S'T S 0 v3 14 0ST IULAUZ UONINJISUOD Y20Y) ¥ |
STOYLNOD LNIIA3S '8 NOISOY3 I}
00°000°€T $ 00'00S'y H 00°00S'y $ 00°00S'LT $ 1W3L17V1018NS
00°000'6 S 44 00°000°€ S v 00'000'€ S v 00°000'21 s |ooost H 91 Yiuow J3d (syauo [e10y g1) ssdwinp pue Aseyues| D {
00005'T S 0 00°005'T S o 00'00S'T s 140 00°000'€ s |ooooo'st  $ 44 v3 - Anming/noAer| @ i
00'005°Z S 4 - S 0 # $ 0 000052 $ |oo'o0o's S S0 v3 ow| v I
SNOILIONOD TVY3IN3ID |
1503 ALIINYND 1503 ALIINYND 1503 ALLINVYND 15S0) V101 1503 1INN
MOYISI ONINIVNIY 31va 01 03sV3 1Y 35V313H INI¥UND LINNOWY MOHIS3 TVNIDIHO ALINVAD Lo NOLLIos3 Wal¥ oN
vz/sz/ot :31va 151 ‘A9 Q3NIIHD .
) ] T "ON NOILYDI1ddY l
ve/se/ol | Gava HIN A8 3NOQ =N

€190¥-000d

ON 80r SILVIDOSSY WBL

Vd ‘ALNNOJ 304YNOW ‘dIHSNMOL ONDIOd
113SVHd - Y3LVMULIIMS 30 1141dS 3HL 40 SONVT

g



10N 3sed|ay

00°005'1S S ® S - S 00°005'1S $ X1 W3111V1018NS
00°005'1S B 91 - S 0 . S 0 00°005'1S S |sesie S 91 va uonepunoy pue djod/m amxi3 duis| v
ONILHDI Xl
00°000'2Z S - S . S 00'000°4Z $ 1IA W31l V1018NS
00'000'S S T . S 0 = S 0 00°000'S s | ooo00's 1 Ol YINW pue paas yudueundd| D .
00°00L'L S 44 ) 0 . S 0 00°00L°L S | no'ose S 44 v3 soaiL udnBaA3| 8 .
00'00E'¥T S [44 E S 0 S 0 00°00E"tT $ | 00059 $ [44 v3 soauLapeys| v .
ONIdVYISANY A
00'vZ5'0ZT $ ’ $ 5 s 00'v25'0ZT S 1IA W3L1 V201805
00'000'ZT S 1 s S 0 - S 0 00°000'Z1 s |coooo'et  § 1 s1 23udy/m prgsnsdwngf 3 .
00°009'€ S € . S 0 - S 0 00°009'€ s |ooooz't § £ v3 sdwesvav| @ .
00'688'VE S 152 = S 0 = S 0 00'688'vE S | 00'GET S 152 AS Alemapis D sesa
00'VBE'T S pIL z S 0 : S 0 00'VGE'T s | ootz S 24 N qn) possasdag| 8 .
00'T¥9°L9 S 1ze'e : S 0 - S 0 00°'1¢9'L9 5 | ootz S 1Z0E E)l Q3| v
3J13¥INOD LIS A
00'BLT'EE S 00°'5ZZ'6L $ 00°S22'6L $ 00°€0b'2TT $ 1A W3L1TVL018NS
00°005'Z S 1 : S 0 i S 0 £0°005'T s |oo00s'z S 1 1 Ajquiassyy 1nouea)/aaeA YD [engl N .
00°00S'¢ 3 1 - S 0 - S ] 00°005°L s |oooose S 1 v3 ud 2AjEANPAYD ena| .
00000'S S 14 - H 0 g S 0 00000'S s |ooooo's S 1 s1 1utd |0JU0D/SYION I1139)3 PUC VOVIS| | .
00'8LL'y S T S 0 - S 0 00'8LL'Y slooBLL'y S 1 v3 ap samas Aetues| .
00°000'€ S 9 4 S 0 £ S 0 00'000'€ s | oo00S S 9 v3 uonepuno) Buipjing yBnosyr 2103 o
00°005'L S t : S 0 - H 0 000052 s |oooost S ! v3 Bunsay| 4
00005 S T 00°005'T H S 00'005'2 S S 00°000°€ s | 0000 S 9 v3 Im.ox. %9 3
00°00¥'Z S 4 00°000'9 S S 00'000'9 S S 00°00v'8 $|ooo0z't S L v3 sdea) puesinouedd DA G cee
= $ 0 00°005'2Z $ € 00°005'2Z $ € 0000522 $ |oooos'e S € v3 aoyuew| D
¢ $ 0 00°002't S T 00'002'1 S 1 00'002'T s |ooooz't S 1 v3 |03 daas-nuy yx.pl 8
3 $ 0 00°SZ0°LY S (29 00°520°Ly S (29 00'SZ0°LY S A S L9 N OAd 9| V¥
YIM3IS AYVLINVS N
00°'8LL°E8 S ] S - $ 00°8LL'E8 s A W3117V1018NS)
00005 S 1 S 0 - S ] 00°00S s | oooos S 1 v3 ay ,9%,9%8| 1
ooorL't s £ - S 0 » S ] ao'ovL'L s |ooossz S £ v3 RLTL W] ]
00'8E6°L S 2 - $ 0 : S 0 00°'8E6'L s | oo'vs S Lyt El gsssepdrawy| of
00'0v6'vZ S OEY : S 0 - S 0 00°0Y6'vZ $ | oo'ss 3 OEY 1l Zsssed10.9| )
00'091°L S 4 * S 0 - S 0 00091°L s |oooss'e S 4 v3 swephu| M
000S¢L'T S L - S 0 - S 0 00°05L°T S | ov'osz S L v3 s420)g Joyduy/sojg syl o
00005 H 1 S 0 S 0 00005 $ | vo00S s 1 v3 29 ,9%.8%,8] 4
00005 S 4 i $ 0 : S 0 00°00S $ | o0'0Sz s T v3 puag.v| 3
00'08Z H T ¢ s 0 S 0 00087 $ | o008z S 1 v3 puag,9l a
00'08Z'1 S v * $ 0 - S 0 00°08T°1 s | o0'0zE S v v3 puog .8l 2
000551 S T . $ 0 S 0 00055 s |oooss't ¢ 4 v3 amea | @
00'0%9'67 S 95Y - S 0 - S 0 00°0v9'67 $ | 00's9 B 9Sy Eal T535eD°d1a.8| ¥V
ANITYILYMN A
1502 ALILNVYND 1503 ALILNVND 1503 ALILINVYND 150D V101 1502 1IND
MOYIS3 ONINIVIN3Y 31va OL 035V313Y 35V3134 ANIYUND LINNOWY MOYIS3 WNIDINO AliLNvD Ainn NOLaIEI530 3Ll "N




siuawanosdun Suiutewas aY) Jo %01 5! pay adeuieids ‘opo) Jujuueid sonNednIuNK 9yl Jad it

shziz'sss $ (3OVNIV.L3Y ONIGNTINI) ALIMND3S TVIDNVNIL ONINIVINZY
100056 $ 35v3138 404 IANIWIN0D3Y INNOWY

- $ Q35V3134 AISNOIATYd LINNOWY
STTES's8 S ((%01) 39VNIVLIIY
Syere'sss $ JOVNIVLIY ONIGNTON! ONINIVIAIY NYOM 40 3NTVA TV1O0L
ST19008T S 31vQ 01 @312NYLSNOD NYOM 30 INTVA V101
0L'ELZ'SEOT $ ALI¥ND3S WIDNVNI TYNIDINO TVLOL

1 "ON d5€3|D

¥70Z/0Z/8 J0 se p21ajdwio) Ajjenied Jo Aj|ng sway)

paisnipy Aiueny pue 1500 un
paisnlpy Ajnuenp

paisnlpy 3503 un

Pappy way| aun

sses

eve

Sp'ZIT'sse § SZ'190°08T $ ST'190°08T $ OL'ELT'SE0'T § ALINI3S IVIDNVNI4 Q34IND3Y 1v.L0L
ST'EBT'LE § SL°828°L S SL'828°L S 06'TT0'SY $ (%S5) NOILVYLSININQY GNV NOILI3JSNI
0£'99€'vL  $ 0S°£S9'ST  § 05°LS9'ST  § 08'€20'06 S (%0T) ADNIONILNOD
00'€99'€VL $ 00°S£59ST $ 00°'SL59ST $ 00'8£2'006 $ AX-1 SW3L13115S1v1018N5
00°005°85 S - $ - S 00°005'85 $ IX W3l 1v1018ns
00005'8€ S 1 - S 0 S 0 00005 8E s | cocos'ge  § 1 3 uipjing o1 Buiyduas) suonedaunwwo) pue NI uiey| 8
0000002 S 1 * S 0 L S 0 000000 S |oocoo'or S 1 1 suondadsuy v
SNO3NVTIIDSIN IX
05°788'SST $ * S 8 S 05°Z88°SST S X W3llviol8ns
00'SLB'EY S 058°S - $ 0 S 0 00'S(B'EV S |os¢e $ 0S8'S AS oseqqng auoIs vVZ L9 H
0D'SEE'BR S 0S8'S - S 0 - S 0 00'SEE'BS $ | oSt L 058'S AS 2500 Jopuig YWH oacdiadng 2/t g 9
00'56Z°vL S 0S8'S - S 0 > S 0 00°S6T°vL sjocet S 0s8°s AS a51n0) Buueap YWH anediadng 2/ T 4
00°00€ S v = S 0 i S 0 00°00€ $ | 0o'se S |4 v3 sdois Paym 3 .
00°000'€ ) 1 2 $ 0 S 0 00'000'€ S | 00'000°E S 1 s1 sBuppiew wawaned| @ seee
0S'ZVE'ST S 0gz" - S 0 - H 0 0S5 TYE'ST B 1A S OEZ'E 45 puBoan ssany Auadsowy 2 .
00°09Z'8Z N 879 - S 0 . S 0 00'09Z'82 $ | oo'sy $ 879 Ell \le3aping ] enee
00'SLY'T S ST - S 0 S o 00'SLY'T 5 | 00'ss1 S St v3 adeudis v sese
J9VYNDIS ANV ‘ONIdIYLS ‘ONIAVd ILIS X
1500 ALILNVYND 150D ALIINVND 1502 ALIUNYND 1S027v10L 150D 1NN -
0|
MOUHIS3 ONINIVIAIY 31va 01 g3sv3i3y 3SV3IN3Y INIVENI INNOWVY MOYIS3 TYNISINO AlLINYA AN NolLdI80530 Wall N

Ll



a3do13aAIaNN g VLNV TAINVa| T-H[SL°0 6S'TV9TT gesl
a3do13aAIann AVW NATIAT ATHYD|  O|5'ST vLT'9TT Ges 1
d3do13AIanNN WIANLVS HONIS| T-d[e0€ S9EY6°CT @y T1IH ANIHS 8T
d3do13AIanNn VL3 ¥ 1IVHOIW ¥31000d| T-H|/T°0 1-8'T'V9CT 431 HOIHLOOS
d3do13AIann V AWWIfH3IMHOS| T-4|66°C Y9EY6TT ad TTIH INIHS SeS L
@3do13AIann QYYMAYH NYWYID| T-4|89°0 TTTV9TT 10 1N0MOO0T
d3do13AIann ANONOINMOZINVYd| T-H[6¥°0 BTTVOTT 10 1N0YOO0T
a3doT13AIANN OT1AISIILYIdOYd Vd NOS13dOY|  z-H[se'1s v-9'1LTT TT93LNOY S9/2
d3do13AIanNn OHO4OLSIHO INIF[ T-H|1S0 TTTVITT 10 1N0ON0OT
a3do13AIann MYIO0H INYILYW| T-H[z'E 8v'2'9CT 9y YNLVYHO33d £ZT
(1S3AYVH OT1T#AHIVINNOW| T-d[e'62 LSTLTT LE51

439WIL) d3d013IAIANN
a3do13AIann VIOIYLYd 8 IMOINIWOA IHODIMY| T-H[z'Z LST6TT AVM SNYHLVYNOfS
@3do13AIann LHd10any 13INval 1-4[89°0 09'T'V9'ZT ges 1
@d3do13AIann JINIOIHYIW B O QTYNOUNOIHS| T-H|Z'T zeT9TT @y T1IH ANIHS S€5 L
@3do13AIann INNV AHYIN B d AYNTH NOSAWOHL|  T-H[61°0 v'IV9CI S3LVLSI HOIHLOOS
d3do13AIann v dIAVA OANVTHO| T-H|ev'T 9e'T'v¥9'ZT Ha NOYVHS 81T
a3doT13aAIann ¥ dIAVA OAONVIHO| 1-4[20°T SE'T'V9TT 4a NOYYHS 8TT
d3do13AIann VHYITHDING| T-d[sp0 9'T'V9ZT JL HOIHLOOS
d3do13AIann ¥ AWWITHIITHOS| T-d[eee LTt ad TIIH ANIHS Se5 L
a3do13aAIann 4l ANOWAVY B [YWHON ZLNg| T-H|ZL°0 1-v€'29CT €S 1/ay T1IH INIHS
a3doT13AIanNn QYYMAVH NYWHID| T-H|€9°0 0T'TV9CT 10 1N0Y00T
1elolawwo) sy 8unoy ONI 0D ANVT3SIM-ANNId|  Ofve's LE£TITT @y T1IH INIHS 612
1elolawwoy sy 8unoy [VIHOT9 8 4 QYVHOIY H3Faveo| T-H[/8'T £-€£'7'9CI Ges 1
1e1dJawwo) sy 8undy|  ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDIY ¥33HD avaHaoud| T-d|re's0T 9T'LTT ST/ 1Y
1e2JaWwWo) sy 8undy|  OTTHILNIO SIHY B SIHOdS F4IWNIANIT|  T-4[r9°0 162921 ¥a HONNW 26T
1e1olawwo) sy 3unoy D71 43LNIO S1HY S1HOdS IHIWNIANI|  T-H|6ST 95'2'9CT NT3I4IWNIANIT 9T
(S34 +¥7) WWOO se 8unoy [VI4019 8 QHVHOIY ¥3gavo| T-d|zv T-€£T9TT @y T1IH ANIHS 0T€




¥Z0z/62/0T

1101 ye0e/SLI0L | v20z/Shi8 | ve0T/9LieL | veoeielel | Scoz/ell wijaid A8 pue {vz/81%) 1amo_ auidouoiy 1q MaIA AYS ¥l | 09904-000d| Pyl
p,231 Uoisua)xa Aep 09 .
6/0} /031 Uoisudx3y ¥coz/siiol $202/LIS G20z/9/V | veoclelcl | Geoe/siiL Wwijaid neq pue (vz/81v) @1 1e10H puelg enq - Juswdojeaaq pue LL9| ¥EZZ0EEZ [0€904-000d| LovL
¢/Lposl ¥20z/SL/0) $202/LI0L | ¥202/elel | ¥20e/eL/LL | v20e/6/cL | [euld/wipid e(Q puer (peiel/s) swuawyedy pesjsyoolg - 71904-000d| €Zvl
uoisuayxa Aep ozl
8/8 poal ¥202/SLI0L | ¥202/22/0L | ¥202/9LiZl | ¥20c/6/c) | ¥202/LEMC) | [eUldwidld | uoljepljosuo) (vzio1/9) (e20z) siuswyedy Juiod sjjisiauue] | | 49000£9) [0€204-000d| 8SEL
LE/Z) 0} UoIsua)x3 107AA8Q pueq
$20z/sLioL ¥20e/6/0L | ve0zierel | ¥20c/eL/Ll | ¥20Z/8/ch | [euld/wiisid neQ pueq (vz/6/6) BAS [EP00IG ) 08904-000d| Gevi
uoneIapIsuoy Japun suejd Aeujwiaid
Gl/g uo ¥20c/S1I0) ¥202/9¢/9 G202/9/V | veoz/erc, | Se0c/9nL [eul4 gng Jouiy (vze11) 05.04-000d| 9¢vl
P.281 UoISUBX® "0W ¢ (peOY [IIH 150d 02G-61G) UOISIAIPGNS Jouljy uosduwilg i
6/01 p,081 UoIsusixgy ¥20z/sLiol ¥20c/LIS 6202/9/L | veoclelel | Soe/8liL [eulq qng Jouiy (vz/e)| Yezzoeez [0€904-000d| Loyl
UOISIAIPGNS [210H puelg [en( - Juswdojaas( pueT |19
uoljelapisuoy Jspun sue|d _m___uj
naQ pue uoisuedx3 abe|iA auljou| - 0,604-000d| 8.El
¥eoe/Liie eQ pueq [eoH Jusisuel saiuadoid 0uoood sAIsnox3| HEYZOEYZ [61904-000d| zZevl
£¢0¢/62/8 A3(Q pue peoy 19lIeH 01¢ sawoq AuouwuieH| ¥gzzoeee LIyl
€202/E/S JneQ pueT 1190 ¥ 2182 Anysinbog ALn, Jo spue| H6L20eee 08¢l
ze0zieliL magpue]|  (sewoH Ayjenp isse|D) saiadold § ¢ 3 0 4O SPUET| HE8LOEZZ €0l
‘gng Jofep
¢coereel9 neq pue abpry sionbol|| ¥88LOETT vl
‘gng Jofew
120¢/S/8 A8Q pueq swdojareq pueT sjuswiiedy 190 R 808Z| ¥81L0£0Z 0sel
0202/s/9 aeQ puen (aAnoeu)) dnois) yuswuisaaul yguay| H0y00e.)
[BI0JAWWOY
sueld yajaxnsy
Sjuawwo) Auaqjenoiddy pajqeL Iapa BN By odise| samdx3g |jeurduijeid adf) (oyep aoueydasae) awep 308lo1d "ON Y *ON Joy
094 0d  |Bunesyyyse | juswwo) | 90gIise potiad uoyjeaddy ‘foid A7 | ffoid WBL | tdmL
ysaje] M3JADY
PToT/vo/11

SNLVLS NV1d JIHSNMO.L ONODOd



¥z0z/62/0T

uonelapisuo? Japup suopesiddy 1aaiep Juswdojarag pue|

SALVLS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

¥20z/SLI0L | €202/L2/y | v20T/9LiTh | ¥20Tie/el | ¥2Oe/LEfc) | [euld/uliald n8Q pueq (€2/011¥) peOY oeqjaWeD €] - S,919d BYSEIY( HI9L0ELT = 18€1
6/0) ye0e/sL0L | ¥eoz/Se/L | S20e/e/e | SZOZiEl/L | ScOe/iiie | [euldiulield JaeQ pue (2z/sziL) swawypedy ¥ea10 Aisqueld( HOGLOELZ [£1908-000d| 69€El

p,281 uoisuajxa Aep 06
2/8/8 poal ¥20z/sLioL | ¥eoe/edic | ScoziElie | Ge0c/olie | Sc0c/e/e wiaid eQ pueT (vzrz1ie) (Bumo] sialyos) 'py Jaulem GeL| H0Z20sEe [¢h908-000d| ¥ivh

UOISUB)X® yjuow 9

sjuaWIWo?) Auaqgjanoiddy pajqeL JEER BN B odise| sandxg |jeurquijeid adA| (ayep 2aueydadae) awey joaloid "ON *'ON *ON Joy
"9y 0d Buneay yse| juswwoy | o0giseT] pouad uoyes|iddy foid AT | foad weL | rdmp
s9je] MIIADY
Pa0T/vO/11



_

v20z/62/01

SJAUOISSIWWOY) JO pJeog Joj IsI Waj|

Buipuad|

uolssiwiwoy Bujuue|d 10} 3sIq wiaj]

Butpuad)

as() [euonipuo) ‘suondasxy |eiradg

VIN ¥202/82/01 VIN [eulq ‘quo) joq Japulor 107 08j0sIad B 09604-000d| Sevl
VIN ¥202/82/01 VIN [euld ‘quiog 107 spuior J07 si09 ) 0S604-000d| vEVl
uors1daQ 904 Bulpuad]
sjuswwo) Auagjenoiddy pajqeL JERER] [T BYN odise| sandxg |jeurdjuijaid adA] (oyep 22UR)dad2E) BWeEN }o3l0id ‘ON ‘ON "ON Joy
'8y Od Bunesy jse| juswwogy | 00gIse] pouad uopeljddy foid A7 | foxd WBL | rdmL
3saje M3IAY
pToT/vo/11

SNLV.LS NV1d JIHSNMO.L ONODOd



vzoz/6z/ot

Geoz/ei9 Geoziele G20T/El6 v/¢/6 panoiddy VIN v20z/61/8 feuty Japuior 107 Japuiof 107 Jysm } 0904-000d | Zebl
yeoz/sLieh ¥20z/81/6 Ge0e/8LIE yeigLie velie ¥20z/eL/S | leuldwieid | “prosuod jo[ (€2/01/01) Piiosuo B uonippy Jajua) aduaiajuod |LOW| MEEZOEET |€290M-000d| 6LYL
[eroiddy [euonipuod B 8( pue
G202/9rT v20z/9/LL G202/9/S ye/8iy ye0z/0z/8 | leuld/wuield 1A8Q pue (€2/01/01) eMeM JawdoaASQ BIUI| ¥B6LOEZZ |62908-000d| Sibl
|eaoiddy [euoyjipuo)
Jaumo Jad premioj yeoe/1els yeoe/vere ¥202/12/8 €e/\ei8 £2I0LIL| €202/L/8 [eulq aeQ pueq (ez/01/y) BuisnoH sakojdw3 IMO| H602Z0£€Z [02904-000d | Zivl
Buinow jou Josloid [eroiddy [euonipuod
¥202/8VIL yeozisLly €2/8LI0L €2/0L/0}| Y20z/8ly | leuld/uield eQ pueq (zz/Lzi9)| Ws8LO€ZZ |11904-000d | OOVL
|eaoiddy |euojyipuo))| |eaciddy [euoljipuod) (921qw3) py Jaddys uapjoo [ejidsoH pooyoqybiaN
yeiLioL G20z/9/8 G20T/9/S Geoz/9/LE £29/LL €2/0}/L| €202/0L/L | [BUId/WIRIH qng Jofepy (cziszie) v QNS Jofe 1ss019| MBLLOEZE 86€1
PaAIg08Y UOISUBIXT |eaoiddy [euoipuo)| [eaoiddy [euoripuog
[44: 1714 €e0T/LLIv| ceoz/ee/e leuld qng Jouly {oouoy @or) 119 @10y L0LE[ M69L0ELE VIN ¢6El
|eroiddy jeuolypuon| [eroiddy [euoiyipuod
12/912L VZreeivL| L202/9L/LL | [euldalRld 1A8Q pue|(1z/6/8) uonippy %00Q bulpeoT ZIQA G-8 Indised oues| U/SL0ELT £8EL
[eroiddy [euonipuod| [eoiddy [euoiipuo) [eIDJaWWO)
{eme1pujipm Buipuad 61/52/z [eroxddy| 610z/1z/z | [euIdLaId e pue (81722/01) Sjuswpedy juiog ojinsiouueL| HI000€9) LLE)
10} papuswwodsy [eljUBpISaYy
020z/0z/L panoiddy| 610z/6/c) leroiddy | 6L0z/2/L) | [BUI4/wIRId meqpuet|  (6L/2z/b) Il 9seyd UONIB)Old Jajaliliad Ind)sed Ljoues| HEBOOEEL e9€el
10} PApUBWIWIOIDY [E19J8WWO0Y
yeise ¥20z/9/L} ye0z/oi8 SeI9re 0202/91/v panoiddy|  810z/62/L leroiddy| 020z/6L/E | [BUI/WIRId neq pueq (LL1¥1/8) o pue [ajoH dueT Buiuuny | ¥LS00€L) 09€1L
pajsanbay uoisua)xg 0} papua)x3 [eroddy 10} PapUBILIOIY [E10JBLIWOY cIel
SeLMVY LL8LIEL 2e0g/6L/L | leuldjuiRid aeQ pue AleydsoH souoood vdy'S| HEYO0EL Lpel
0} papua)x3 [eroiddy | [eroiddy [euoyipuod)
£102/5/9 paroiddy 1102/8/6 eroiddy| 210z/6/5 [ 1eud/wiaId waq pue| (91/z1/z1) Buiuspiy winy aauq Asnodsiq Inajsed oues| Hy9zoel) yeel
10} papusWWod8y [E19J3WWOY
L10z/5/y paroiddy | Z10z/el/E leroiddy| £10z/0L/e | leuld/wiald Wne( pueq (91/pz/01) BuET uInL 8AUQ A18A09SIQ Ind)SE JOUES 1eel
10§ papusWWoay [BIDIBWIWOY
03QH0J3Y LON - TVAOHddY TVNI4/WITIHd ¥O TVNI4 TYNOLLIANOD]
Z/94/1 paroiddy STLULL aAjejua] ayd (€2/£2/01 podY uoneayddy) Q¥d 9bpiy auL| HpSLOELZ 98¢l
ue|d oAlEIUa | may Buiuuely
IVAOUddY NV1d JAILVINGL Qdd]
£2/81/6 [EA0IddY €2/11/6 leroiddy| €202/2/6 | [BUId/wIRId Weq pue (zziye) selin liwisam| ¥pLL0gze 18E}
“Aeulald "puod|  AEulmBld ‘puo)
£2/81/6 [eAOIddY £€2/11/6 leroiddy| £202/0/6 wijld Weq pue (121921211 2/ L2/6) ¥B@10 0uod0d-dnois uappels| HOYLOELE 89€l
“Neuwipld ‘puog| AIEUIRIg puod [eldawWwo)
CTILIE leroiddy|  Zz/gzfe leroiddy| v20z/El/8 wiald }A8Q pueT (Lz/92iy)| HivLoElT [91908-000d | €26}
“Aeuiuald 'puo)y|  ATeulmild puod [E10J3WWOY (ueld “wia1d) asnoyaIep PEOY JSWEM-G THOD
IVAOUddY AYVNIWNITI TVYNOILIONOD,
SjuaWWo) 8jeq uopendxy  uopesidx3 Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgjenorddy Jape | [euldjwield adf), (eyep aaueydasoe) swen joafoid "ON "oN "ON Joy
Uojeploddy | O} 0N € 0} 0N 9 ‘pUBWIWIOdY Jd | Juswwo)y uoesyjddy foid N7 | foid gL | dmL
}saje
yToT/vo/1t

SNLVLS NVT1d JIHSNMOL ONODOd



vzor/6z/or

¥2/12/0} paroiddy ¥2/S10L ¥coz/e/oL Ianem Juawaoe|day Jozaald JousIXT £5g oues 0¥604-000d
leaoiddy 0d B

2/12/0) panoiddy ¥cisiiolL ¥20c/9Li6 JanieM (119 a4 661 £) Saipadold Juawwysaau] 9L 01604-020d
leaoiddy 0d "

TVAOYddY ¥IAIVM INIWJOTIAIA ANVTY

620e/LeliL geoe/iely Geoe/ie/ol vZ/12/0) panolddy yeis1ioL ¥202/y1i0L | [euld/wiRid eq pueq (vz151101) 15 @50y 0y ). - Kiasa | 02604-000d| ¢€evl

|eroxddy [euonipuod) )
G20z/9L/9 Gzoz9Le G202/9L/6 2/91/6 panoiddy ¥2/6/6 $202/S/6 [eul4 ans Joui p/Z) {fe11L UBAIING) UOISIAIPGNS Joul Y1oeg/aBpry stonbol| 01804-000d | lEVL

[eaoiddy [euoipuo) )
GZ0Z/9L/9 6z0z9lIe Ge0z/91i6 #2/91/6 paroiddy yereLs yeoz/Lig | leuljjuield e pueT (ve/8/2) uonippy /G buipjing youeg 02804-000d | 0Evl

[eroiddy [euonipuo) "
G20g/LIL erdvidplid 6zoz/Liol v2/L/01 panoiddy VIN ¥e0e/ee/6 [eutd ‘quod j07 {unod 1ybr 6122) uonepljosuY 0T UOS|aN R 08804-000d | 2evl
Gz0z/LIL Sz0e/Lly G20z/Liol $2/L/01 paroiddy VIN yeoz/se/6 [euld ‘quo)d joq uoReuiquiog J07 Unod uiejunod } 08/04-000d| 62yl
§2oe/e/9 seoz/ele GZ0z/El6 ¥2/€/6 paroiddy VIN ¥202/91/8 [eul4 ‘quod jo uojeuiquog j07 saluadold 0uodod burzewy } 0//04-000d | 82¥lL

S)usWIWO) ajeq uogendxg  uopendx3y Kuagjenorddy 9og| Auagjenosddy 197 | [euldjuijaid adfy (eyep asuejdaooe) aweN jdafoid "ON ‘'ON "oN Joy
uojjepioday 0} 'O € 0} 'O 9 ‘puBIWOIdY Nd | Juswwo) uopeayjddy foid AT | ‘foid WoL | -dmp
Jseje]
yToz/vo/11

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd



vzoz/6z/ot

7e0zivel6 veiy VIN yeoe/seie [euld ‘pljosu0J 107 uoijepijosuo) j07 uaybunoA| H8EZOEEZ [82904-000d| 0Zhl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)
£2/1e/0} €2/81/01 €2/0L/01| €202/81/6 [euly ‘qng Jouly (£2/11/6) G120 ¥S fileay epied| HIECOEET VIN 8Lyl
lenoiddy [euonipuo))| [eaciddy [euoiipuod
£Z/0€/8 £2/61/19 €2/eLI9]| €20T/9/9 [eulq qng Jouly (e2/8/) sulljp-/satadold ave| Y¥9LZ0EET VIN elvl
uo) | |eroiddy [euonipuo)
€TILLIB €291 €2/€T/L| €202/LLIL | [euldjwiRld naQ pue (2z/Sz/2) Buipiing 01 8ur /g8 Inajsed Youes| HL6L0EZE yovL
uoy| [eroiddy [euoipuod
£2/0E/11 £2/02/e eeieLe| €eoeiviL [eul4 qng Jouiy (zzrz1iz)) eoeds |lejey Ezeld ajinsiauue] [ ¥G0Z0EeT VIN 1148
[eroiddy [euoiyipuog| [erciddy [euol)ipuod
aeozre) ceiLLioL ¢e/LL/0L| 220z/e/oL [eul4 qng Jouly (zz/6/5) wawisnipy aur 107/ Alpans Joul 18A000)| HiBLOELT VIN 66€EL
lerosddy [euonipuo)| [erosddy [euonipuo)
aeoerel 2ei919 ¢eoziee/s| eeoe/8L/s [eulq gng JouIy (2z/8217) peoy lepyooig JO UOISINPNSaY U0SIeT| M9/L0EZZ VIN L6¢gl
|eaoiddy [euonipuod)| |eaoddy [euopipuod
2z0z/8 (441414 ¢e0z/8e/e| eeozivele [euld JA8( pue (cz/oL/1) uonippy asnoyaiep sajeals| HELLOELZ YIN yeel
|eaouddy euoipuo))| [eaciddy [euonipuo) [e10JaWwWo?)
€C/LLO0L £2/9/C €2/6/1] €20Z/12/2) | [euldjwipld e pueT/g/g) (Uu] ajAsIauUe] -BMEA) SIRUNEd },A9Q BueT AuayD| MBLL0EZZ |57908-000d | €6El
|eaoiddy [euolpuo))| [erciddy [euonipuo)
2z0z/e 12j0efel 99y LzigLzL 99| Leozieliel | wisld 1AaQ pue] (Lz/8z/9) uoisuedx3 abpoT JIom JealD| MYL10£0C 16EL
|erosddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euoipuod [E19J8WIWOY
€TILLIB €291 €2/€T/L| 2T0T/91/8 | [BUld/wilRld A8Q pue (VzrzeiL 1) ebelojs pjoD €88 Inajsed Youes| ¥B9L0ELT 06El
leaoiddy [euonipuod)| [eaciddy [euol)ipuo [B10IBWWIOY
¥Ziore aels 2e0z/LLIv| Teoz/ee/e [eulq qng Jouly (12/z1/01) uoepijosuod Jo/I0UI 1S3 Ol[esSeA| HEILOELZ VIN GBEL
|eroiddy [euonipuod| eoiddy [euoyipuo?
1202/0} 12/91/8 12/6/8 [eAo1dde [euljjuilsld |  uoIsIApang UoISINPGNS 107 G uolielg dwind aAy ajiasuoiied| ZSLOELT VIN y8EL
panoiddy D08 papuaWwodsy
(4A\41%414% 1erers 12/82/9 leroxddy| 120z/Le/L wisld eQ pueq (12/82/9) uoISINPANS Jouly pelliiH eiopn3| HeYLOELT VIN Lig)
|eAoiddy [euojjipuod) PapuaWWOI8Y [enuapisey
€ZoL/LE 221919 eeiSely| ¢eoeioey | leuldjuwield JAe( pue (1zrz1/6) (Lz/1/90) telos JolemyIms| USLLOE0Z |¥2904-000d | SLEL
leroiddy [euopyipuo))| [eacddy [euonipuod [E10J8WWIOY
£2/62/9 12/0z/e) 98y L2/ELZL 98| L20z/ELiT) wippid neq pue (12/01/5) 91-11 Yd Yoeqjawie) je abpuyuoN| ¥6800€6) yLEL
leroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euonipuod [enuapisay
¥ZoLIS 12/8Li0L 12/9zZ/L| 120z/8e/6 | [euld/uRld JAsQ puen asawapur] dwed| yy0L0£0Z [12908-000d | zi€1
leroiddy [euonipuon| [eroiddy [euonipuo)
120z/eze 0202/0z/L| 0202/2e/9 leroxddy | 0Z0z/6L/9 | [euldaulald maQ pueq (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0£0Z 0L€1
panoiddy DOg| .0j papuswWoday [ewysnpu| Bpig BuijoAoay g 8)seM PIIOS G- IN3)SE joues
£2/12/6 6102/12/0L| 610z/€2/6 IeAoiddy| 6L02/GL/0L | [RUIWIBI] weQ pueq (61/01/9) qe pass g/-g oues| HOB00E6H yoel
panoiddy 90g@|  10) papuswwoday [BI0JAWIWOY
$202/9z/6 yeiStiL veieL/G| v20T/L9 |leuld pesiAsy | jAS(Q pue (€2/11/6) 11 "ud Jovemyimg jo Juids| 61062 [€1908-000d | L82)
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| |eaciddy [euoiipuod
¢202/6 weieie ceivLig| 2eoz/aLfe | leulduwieid neq pue (zzivziL) je1oH ossedel] | 89/20€€l |1¢90¥-000d| Lie)
[eroiddy [euopipuod)| [eaoiddy [euoi)ipuod
a3aqyo23y
SjuaWIWIo) ajeq Kuagjenorddy Hog| Auagjenoiddy 1ge7 | [eurdjunjeid adk| (ejep aouejdadae) awe joafold ‘ON ‘'ON ‘ON Joy
uofjepi0day ‘pusWIWOdBY Od | Juswwo) uopjes)jddy foid AT | foidweL | dmi
}s9je
yeoT/vo/T1

SALV.LS NVId dIHSNAO.L ONODOd




vzoz/ez/ot

veriL vzieely| ¥20z/8ly leroidddy| v20z/92/€ [euld Jsnipy (luawysnipy aurT jo7) uopeulqwo) 107 YLOW| H6EZ0EET [22908-000d [ 12wl
lenoiddy [euonipuo) Jeuonipuod au o
SJUaWIWOY ajeq uopesdx3 uopesidxg Kuagjenoiddy 90g| Auagenoiddy 1ye7 | [euldjwifeid adA] (ayep asueydasoe) awep josfoid ‘ON 'ON ‘ON Joy
uoljepioday 0} 'Ol £ 0} 'O 9 puaWIWoddy 9d | Juswwon uopesyjddy foid A7 | ‘foid WeL | dmL
jsaje
YZoT/vo/11

SNALVLS NVTd dIHSNMO.L ONODOd




vzoz/6z/o1

SALV.LS NVTd dIHSNMOL ONODOd

UMeIpyjim uonealjddy £20Z/01/L [eul4 gng Jouiy (€z/6/1) ans Joul peoy Jaddis uapio9 8zl | 2HS810€2T VIN 254
£eeLS 2202/9/0} wipid eQ pueq (cz/8/8) asnoyaiep peoy Uappels G alod| HEGL0EZe VIN 90¥1
UMEJPYJIM uoedljddy
AT AL ZINI €202/92/6 | [euldjwijpid A9Q pueT (czrg/8) ebprd auL| MpSLO0ELC VIN 88El
uoneayiddy @
ceoeiel 1202/91/6 [eulq ang Jouin (12192/21)(12/L/6) UOISIMPANS Joul eloueld| HO9L0ElT VIN 98l
p,281 "|dde mespyym
0] UOEJINON
NMVYQHLIM
eeiLLoL ¢e/LL/0L ewsa| 2z0z/eL/8 wijpid qns Jolepy (zzi9/8) uoisinipgng (zunw) Buisselg| ¥2610€Z¢ VIN Sovl
pajoaley 904 PapuaLIW0IaY
12/12/90 Le/veis 1eeq)  1eoez/ell wijpid WeQ pue Sjuaw}saAu] uoy @ oAiZ( HIZL0E0T VIN
pajpafey 00g papuaWIWoay SaY/WWOY
pajeaddy 1¢/12/90 leive/s [elusq|  8jep wipaid }A8( pue (e1/€1/80) 1eq pueT € 307 uosiedo)| 355Z0EL VIN el
papaley 008 PapuaWIWOdaY| umouxun [B10JAWIWOY
a3iNaaqy
SJUaWWOoY ajeq uopesidx3 uonedx3 Kuagjenoiddy 90g| Auagjenciddy 197 | [eudjwijaid adA] (ayep asuejdasse) awe jo8foid ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON JoY
uopjepioday 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBWIWOIBY Dd | JuBWIWO) uopesyjddy foid AT | foid WL | cdmy
ysaje]
yToT/vo/TL



¥202/67/01

Geoz/e Geoz/ele §20z/El6 vZ/¢/6 panoiddy VIN yeozili8 [eul4 Japulor 1o Japulor 107 Jysm A 09.04-000d | L2vl
yeoe/8Lieh ¥202/81/6 geoe/8lie veiBle yeine ¥20z/EL/S | leudleld | piosuod jo1| (€2/01/01) ‘PiiosUOD B UolippY Jajua) a9uasajuog |LOW| MEEZ0EET (€290M-000d| 6Lvh
[eroiddy [euonyipuo? | [eaosddy [euolipuod 9 JA9(Q pue
Ge0z/ore ¥eoe/9/L G20z/9/s ¥2/9/5 veisly ye0z/0e/8 | [euldiwipid WeQ pueq (€2/01/01) emepm Juawdojeraq o3| 86L0EZZ (62904-000d| Sibl
|eaoiddy [euonjipuo) | [eroiddy [euonipuo)
Joumo Jad piemio} ¥e0z/1elS yeoe/iefe ¥202/12/8 €eies €2/0L/L| €202/VIB [eul4 neQ pue (€z/01/¢) BuisnoH sakojdw3 IM| H60Z0EEC [0Z904-000d [ L)
Buinow jou Jaaford |eaoiddy [euonipuod)| [eosddy [euonipuo)
¥202/8LIL yeozisLly €2/8LI0L €2/01/0L( ¥20z/8/y | leuld/uneld neQ pueT (zz/L2/9)| WSBLOEZZ |11904-000d [ 00VL
Jeroiddy [euonipuod| [eaoiddy [euonipuo) (9v1qw3) py Jaddiis uapjo9) [ejdsoH pooysoqybioN
yeiLioL G202/9/8 G20z/9/s G202/9/LL €29 €2/01/L| €20Z/OL/L | [eUdjwiRId qang Jofepy (cz/8z/c) uoisinipgng Jofey 1ssoI9| MBLL0ETE 86¢el
PaAIaoay uoIsuaix3 |eaciddy jeuoijipuo))| [erciddy [euonipuo)
8Ly 2e0z/L Y| Teoeie/e feuld qng Jouly {0ouoy =or) 119 @In0y LOLE[ M69LOELT VIN e6El
|eaoiddy [euoiypuo))| [eaciddy [euolipuo)
L2/l 12/ee/LL| 120e/9L/LL | [euldiueid 18 pue|(1.z/6/8) uonippy %o0Q buipeo Z1A §6-8 Indjsed Youes| H/GLOELE £8€1
[eaoiddy [euonpuo))| [eroiddy [euolipuo) [e1oJaWwo)
[emelpuyiipm Buipuad 61/5zfe leroiddy| 610z/1z/e | [RUId/WIRId A8Q pue (81722/01) Siuswipedy juiod ajiisiauuel| H¥9000€9) LLg)
10j papusWIWosy [ejjuapisey
0202/0z/L Penoiddy| 610z/6/2) [eroiddy | 6L0z/2/L) | [BUI4/WIRId meq pue|  (61/2z/) Il 9seud UoRIsjold Jajalliad Ina)sed oues| HEBOOEE) 29l
10} papuUaWLLOdaY [e1018WWOY
yeise/L ¥20z/9/L} ¥202/9/8 Sz/9re 020z/9L/p panoiddy|  810z/€z/L leroiddy| 020Z/6L/E | [BUI/WIRI Mneq pue (L1/v1/8) Woq pueT [sjoH sue Buiuuny | ¥1S00€LL 09¢lL
pajsenbay uoisua)xg 0} papuajx3 [eroddy 10} PapUBLILIOIDY [RIEII ) £1ElL
SeLMy LLBLICL 2e0z/6L/L | leulduiRld aQ pueq AylleydsoH souoaod vdyS| HEYOOELL el
0} papua)x3 |eaoiddy | [eroiddy [euolipuod)
1102/5/9 penoiddy L£102/8/G leroiddy| /102/5/5 | leuldiwiaid 1aq pueT| (91/z1/z)) Buiuspipm win) eauq Aianodsiq Jnajsed Joues| H¥9Z0ELL peel
10} papusWWOIBY [BI10J8WIWOY
£10z/€/y penoiddy | £10z/g1/€ [eroxddy| LL0z/0b/E | IBUI/WIRId neQ pueq (91/¥2/01) aue wn . aAuq Aianodsiq Ina)sed Joues leel
10§ papUBWWIOIBY [BI0JBWIWOY
d3a¥093Y LON - TYAOUddY 1VNI4/WIT3dd O TVNI TVNOILIANOD
ve/91/1 panoiddy T I T Qyd (€e/eziol poay uonedljddy) Qyd 9bpid suL| HrSLOELE 88el
ue|d aAljejus | Y Buuueld
TVAOYddY NV1d SAILVINIL Qid]
£2/81/6 |eroiddy £2/11/6 lenoddy| €202/L/6 | [euld/uwilierd eQ pueq (2aive/)) selliA luisam| MpLL0eze 18€l
Keuneld ‘puop| AEUNBId ‘puod
ge/gl/6 [eroxddy|  €2/L1/6 leroiddy| €20z/02/6 | wileld Jaq pue (1z/9zie1 )1 ziLe/e) seai)) 0uod0d-dnoig uappeis| H9yLOELZ 89¢}
“Reuwypid ‘puoy|  Aeulmpld puod [E10J3WWOY
22/l leroxddy|  gz/8zre 1eroxddy| p20zIEL/8 wippld 1A8Q pueT (Lz/9ziv)| Wivroelz |91904-000d | €LEL
“Aeuiuald "puon| AeUalg "puo) [E10J3WWOY (ue|d "wijpld) 8snoyalepy peoy JoUWeM-G IHOD
IVAOddY AMVNIWITINd TVYNOLLIONOD
SjusWWoy ajeq uopesidx3 uopesidxg Auagjenorddy 9og| Auaqgjenorddy e | [eurdjwijeid adAL (ayep aoueydasoe) awep jafold 'ON "ON "ON Joy
uopjepiodsy | oj'oN ¢ 0} 'O 9 ‘pPUBWIWIOIBY Dd | JUBWWO) uopeayddy foid AT | foid weL | dmL
3s9je
PT0T/vO/11

SALV.LS NVT1d dJIHSNAOL ONODOd




vz0z/62/01

2/12/0} paroiddy yeisiiol yeoz/s/ol oAt Juawwade|day Jozaald JoUslxs €58 oues 0¥604-000d
leaoiddy Dd i
+2/12/0} paroiddy yeisiiol ¥20e/91/6 Jane (119 21 661€) saladold Juawisau] O LN 01604-000d
[eaoiddy Dd )
TVAO¥ddY ¥3AIVM INIWJOTIAIA ANV
geae/izlL geoz/vely geoz/veiol +2/12/0) parosddy veisiiol y20z/vLioL | [euldteld waq pue {rz/51/01) 1S @50y Op), - Kiawa | 0Z604-000d| €ev)
[eroiddy [euonipuod "
G202/91/19 Geoz/9L/e G20Z/91/6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy 21616 ¥202/5/6 [eul4 qng Jouin /) (le1L uBAYINS) UOISINIPGNS Joul Yioeg/aBpry sionboi| 01804-000d | LEVL
[eroiddy [euonipuo) )
G20z/9L9 Geoz/ale Ge0z/91L/6 +2/91/6 paroiddy vereLs ye0z/L/g | [euld/uild naQ pueq (vz/8/2) uonippy /G Buiping youes 0Z804-000d | 0EvL
[eaoiddy [euonipuod "
G20z/LIL seoe/Ly geoz/LioL 21110} paroiddy VIN yeoz/eel6 [eul4 ‘quog j07 {unod Jubr 612z) uonepijosUO J07 UOS|aN } 08804-000d | zevl
Geoz/LiL Geoz/Lly 6zoz/Liol 2/L/0) paroiddy VIN ye0z/Se/6 [eulq 'quoj 107 uofjeuiquiog 077 §noJ ufejunog } 08/04-000d| 62¥L
GZ0z/e9 Geoz/ele Geoz/ele ¥/€l6 panoiddy VIN ¥20¢e/9L/8 [euls 'quod 107 uofieuiquiod 107 saiHadold 0uodod buzewy ) 0£204-000d | 82vl
SjuaWWon ajeq uopesidx3 uopesjdxg Auagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgjenciddy 18P | [euidjunjeid adA] (ayep aaueydaooe) awep yoafoid *'ON "ON "oN Joy
uopepIosay 0} 'O\ € 0} 'ON 9 ‘puBIWodsy 9d | Juswwo) uopeayddy ‘foid AT | ‘Toid WBL | rdmp
yseje
PToT/vO/1L

SALVLS NVT1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd




¥202/62/01

¥202/v2/6 veiy VIN yeoz/seie [eulq "posu0) 107 uonepyjosuo J07 uayBunoA| ¥8EZOEEZ |82904-000d| 0Zhl
[eroiddy [euonipuod)
£2Z/LEl0L €2/8LI0L £2/01/0}| €202/81/6 [eul4 ‘qng Jouin (€2/11/6) 610 ¥S Aeay epied| M1€20€ET VIN :18 4
leroiddy [euonipuo))| [eaciddy euolipuod
£Z/0€/8 €2/61/9 €2/L/9| €202/9/9 [eulq gngs Jouin (ce/8/g) suned/samadord ava| H9LZ0EET VIN eyl
|eaoiddy [euonipuog| [eaciddy [euotyipuod
€Z/LLI8 £2/912 €g/ee/L| €202/LL/L | lRUId/WRI] JA8Q puen (czisz/2) Buipiing 0}, aur 288 Ineysed Youes| M1610€22 yovl
|eroiddy [euonipuod| [eoiddy [euol)ipuo)
€2/0E/L ) £e/0z/e gTiELe| €eoeiviL [eulq gng Jouw (@2reife)) eoeds Jlejey ezeld aliasiauue] | ¥S0Z0€2e VIN Lovl
|eroiddy [euonipuod| [eaoiddy [euonipuo)
ceozre) celLiioL 2ziVLoL| 2eoz/9/oL [eulq gng Jouiy (2z/6/) Juawjsnipy auIT 107/ AIPGNS Joulpy 194000 HHBLOEZE VIN 66€l
[eroiddy [euonipuog| |eaoiddy [euonipuo)
ceozre) Tz19/9 ceoe/ee/s| ¢eoe/8lL/s [eulq ang Jouiy (2z/8212) Peoy ejepyooig JO UOISINPNSSY UOSIET| ¥9/10£2T VIN 16EL
|eroiddy |euonipuo))| [eaoiddy [euoiipuod
2e0z/8 (441414 2202/82/E| Teozivele Jeuld }A8Q pue (2z/01/1) uonippy asnoyalem sajsalS| HELIOELZ VIN y6eEl
|eaoiddy [euoiyipuod| [eroiddy [euonipuo) lelvs8WwwWwo)
€Z/LLIO0L €29 €2/6/1] 2202/12/T) | [euld/wijid weq pue/g/g) (uuj BlinsiauUE [-BMEA) SIauLed },A8Q aueT AUayd| H6LL0EZZ [G2904-000d | €6EL
|eaoiddy [euolyipuog| [eroiddy [euoiipuo)
2e0e/e 120212} 98y L2/eLiTL 93y Leoz/elich wijid 1A8( pueT (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 8Bpo Jlom Jeal9 | MYiL0E02 16EL
leroiddy [euonipuo))| [eaoddy [euolpuod [BI01BWWOY
€Z/LLI8 £2/912 €2/€2/1| T20T/9L/8 | [euldjwiaid 1A8( pueT (1Zrzeiv1) ebeloys pjod €88 Inajsed Youes| ¥B9LOELZ 06€1
|eroiddy [euonipuod| |eaoiddy [euolipuo) [eIDJ8WWOY
¥elore ezres ¢202/LLIy| Ceoeeeie [eulq gns Jouly (12z/z1/01) uoyepljosuod 100U ')s3 OJ[ESSEA| HEILOELT VIN Ggel
|eroiddy [euonipuo))| [eroiddy [euoipuo)
1202/0} 12918 12/6/8 |eAoidde [eUIJ/WIRId | UOISIAPGNS UOISINPQNS 107 G UONE)S dwind 9AY 3[liAsuoled| ZSLO0ELC VIN y8el
panoiddy D08 papuawWwodsy
2202/1212L Leres 12/82/9 leroiddy| 1Z0Z/Le/L wipid AeQ puen (12/87/9) uoiSINPANg Joulpy pielliiH eiopna| H6YLOELT VIN Ligl
|eaorddy [euoipuo) papuawwodsy [enuapisay
€2/9L/L1 2199 ceisely| 2eoe/oely | leuldiuleid 1A8Q pueT (vzrz1/6) (Le/v1/90) telos Jojemyms| M¥GLLOEOZ |+2904-000d| SLEI
[eaoiddy [euoiipuo)| [eroiddy [euoljipuo) [BI2J3WWOY
£2/62/9 12/02/2) 93y Le/eLzl 98y Leoz/eLiel wijid neq pue (12/01/5) 91-11 Ud Yoeqjaue) Je abpuyuoN| ¥6800£6L 7%
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euolpuod [enuapisey
¥2/9LIS 12/8LioL 12/92/L| 120g/8e/6 | leuld/uleld weQ pueq arswapul dwed| Wy0L0£0z [12904-000d | zi€l
|eroiddy [euonipuod| [eoiddy [euonipuo)
1e0zieeie 0202/0z/L| 020Z/22/9 leroxddy | 020Z/6L/9 | [euldiulaid aQ pueq (0z0z/80/90)| ¥S010€02 0L€1
panoiddy 0g| 10} papusiiwiosay [euysnpuj Bpjg Buijokoay B 8)SeM PIIOS G8-8 INa)Sed joues
£2/.2/6 6102/12/0L| 610z/E2/6 IRAOIddY| 6102/5L/01 | [BUIAWIBI] aQ pueq (61/01/9) qe paas 8/-g Youes| HO600E6} 19
panoiddy DOg| 10} papuswWILOIay [RIENTI )
¥202/92/6 yelshL YTIEL/G| ¥20T/L/9 |[euld pasIASY |  AS( pueT (€2/11/6) 11 "ud Joremyimg jo Jids| up6L0eZz [€1908-000d | 2821
|eaoiddy [euoipuo)| [erciddy [euonipuo
2202/6 weie ceivLig| 2eoz/oLie | leulduield eQ pueT (zeivz)L) 190H ossedel] | §9/20€€) |L2908-000d | LLZL
leroiddy [euopipuod)| [eroiddy [euoijipuo)
a3quod3y
SjusWWo) ajeq Kuagjenorddy 9og| Auagjanoiddy ispe | [euldjunfaid adA] (ayep @ouejdasoe) awep Jaafoid "ON ON *ON Joy
uojjepiodsy ‘puUBWIWOddY 9d | Juswwo) uoyesyddy foid AT | foadweL | dmy
jseje]
yToT/vo/11

SALVLS NV1d dIHSNAMOL ONODOd



vzoz/ez/ot

YerelL veleely| ve0e/8ly leaodddy| vZ0z/9z/E [euld "Jsnipy {uswsnlpy aur 07) UOReUIqI0D 10T VLOW| MBEZ0EET [22908-000d | bebh
[eaoiddy [euoijipuod) [euonipuo) aui o]
SjuaWIWoy ajeq uopesidx3 uopesdx3 Auagjenoiddy 90g| Ausgenciddy )87 | [euldjwijeid adA] (ajep aaueydasae) swep yoaloid *'ON 'ON ‘oN oy
uojjepiosay 0} O\ £ 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBWIWOIBY 9d | JusWWoY uopesyddy foidA7 | ‘foaid weL | cdmp
jsaje]
yToz/vo/11

SNLVLS NVTd dIHSNAO.L ONODOd




vzor/6z/ot

SALVLS NVId dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

UMEIPYH uoreoliddy £202/01/L [eulq gng Jouiy (€2/6/1) ans Jouly peoy seddijs uapjo9) §Z€| | ZHS810EZC VIN Livl
€eTLS 220z/9/01 wippid eQ pue (¢z/8/8) @snoysiep peoy USPPEIS G 210D MEL0ELT VIN 90kl
UMEBIPUJIM Uonjeoyiddy|
YZITLIT UMBIDYIM 2202/92/6 | leuldjwijld A8Q pueT (czi8/8) aBprd auL| WbSLOELT VIN 98¢l
uones)ddy @
ez 1202/91/6 [euld qng Jouiy (12192721 )(12/Le/6) UOISIAIPGNS JOUIW BloUBIa| MO9LOELT VIN 98¢}
p,oa1 ‘|dde mespyyim
0} UOIEONION
NMVYQHLIM
ceiLLoL ¢/ L0L [eaq) 2z0z/el/8 wippid qang Jolew (cz/9/8) uoisimpans (zunp) Buissalg| ¥z610€2z VIN SovL
pajaley 00d PapuUsWIWOI9Y
12/12/90 Leiveis [ewea| 120e/8/) wijald aQ pue SjuslW}saAu] [uoy B 0AiZ| MIZI0E0T VIN
pajoaley D09 papuBLIWOaY SaY/WWOY
pajeaddy 12/12/90 12Ive/S [elusQ|  djep wippid )A9( pue (€1/€1/80) 1o pueT ¢ jo7 uosjedo)| 355z0EL) VIN (74}
pajoaley 904 PapuUBWIWOaY | umouyun [BI0JAWWOY
a3IN3aj
SjusWWo) ejeq uopesidxg uopelidx3 Kuagjonoiddy 9og| Auagjanoiddy 1ye | [euldjuwijaid adAL (ayep aaueydasoe) awep josfoid "ON ‘ON ‘ON J3Y
uopepi0ay 0) 'O\ € 0} 'O\ 9 ‘puaIWOdBY Od | Juswwo) uopesiddy foid AT | foidwgL | dmL
ysaje]
yZ0T/v0O/T1



	11-4-24_BOC_Agenda 
	Supporting Documents for Agenda 11-4-24

